Whitlock, Melissa

From: Duerden, Catherine <

Sent: 08 January 2024 11:20

To: Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation

Cc: Kathryn Taylor

Subject: RE: CWWTP - Issue Specific Hearing 3 attendance (NE ref 461503)
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Additional submission

You don't often get email from || G L2 " this is important

Dear Rebecca,

Thank you for your email. Natural England will not be attending ISH3, but if the Examining Authority have specific
guestions we will be happy to provide a written response.

Our brief comments on matters relevant to the ISH3 agenda are as follows:

Landscape, Ecological and Recreational Management Plan (LERMP)

Relevant to items 5. Ecology, & 8. Landscape and visual/design

As covered in 7.14.8 SoCG [REP3-046] Natural England would like to see a more strategic landscape scale approach,
but otherwise supports the habitat creation and enhancement measures set out in the LERMP, and welcomes the
commitment to maintain BNG habitats for a minimum of 30 years.

Regarding recreational impacts on Stow-cum-Quy SSSI, as stated under ‘Visitor Pressure’ in the SoCG, the Applicant
has agreed to convene a meeting to progress this matter in January (currently being arranged).

Reedbed habitat

Relevant to item 5. Ecology - Biodiversity Net Gain (BNG)

Natural England has noted the points and explanations in the Applicant’s Responses 8.2 and 8.12 [REP1-078], [REP2-
037] regarding reedbed habitat and welcome the amendments made to the BNG assessment report [REP2-020].

Habitats Regulations Assessment (HRA)

Relevant to item 5. Ecology — Impacts on protected species

As in the SoCG, Natural England is satisfied that the project will not adversely affect the integrity of Eversden and
Wimpole Woods SAC, after reviewing the revised HRA Screening Report [REP2-022] and Habitats Regulations
Assessment Report [REP2-024].

Outline Water Quality Monitoring Plan (oWQMP)
Relevant to item 6. Water resources

Natural England is currently reviewing the oWQMP and will work with the Applicant to resolve any queries.

Kind regards,

Catherine
Natural England Catherine Duerden
Quay House Sustainable Development Lead Adviser

2 East Station Rd
Fletton Quays
Peterborough
PE2 8YY

West Anglia Team
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From: Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation <CambridgeWWTPR@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 29 December 2023 16:31

To: Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation <Cambridge WWTPR@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: CWWTP - Issue Specific Hearing 3 attendance

Some people who received this message don't often get email from cambridgewwtpr@planninginspectorate.gov.uk. Learn
why this is important

Good afternoon,

The ExA would find it helpful for the following attendees (including representatives who are in a position to discuss
the matters on the agenda) to participate in the Issue Specific Hearing 3 (ISH3) on Wednesday 10 and Thursday 11
January 2024:

e Network Rail Infrastructure Limited

e Environment Agency

e Natural England

e Historic England

e Waterbeach Parish Council

e Cambridge City Airport (Marshall Group Properties)

If you would like to attend please provide the following information:

e Attendee name/s

e Email address

e Telephone number

e Job title (if relevant)

e Organisation (if relevant)

e  Whether you will attend in-person or virtually

e Whether you wish to speak at hearings (if applicable, please confirm which agenda items you wish to speak
about and briefly list the points you wish to make. Please include Examination Library reference numbers if
relevant.)

Kind regards,
Rebecca

i&@% . Rebecca Evans | Case Officer — National Infrastructure
The Planning General Enquiries: 0303 444 5000
Inspectorate Direct Line: 0303 444 5472

Email: cambridgewwtpr@planninginspectorate.qgov.uk




Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be
accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended
solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments,
you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if
you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and
auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has
taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage
caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the
Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72
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